
 

 

 

ADDENDUM 

TO THE AGENDA OF THE 

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MIDWEST CITY 

 

August 9, 2016 – 7:00 p.m.  

 

E. EXECUTIVE SESSION.  

 

2. Discussion and consideration of 1) entering into executive session, as allowed under 25 

O.S. § 307(B)(4), for the purpose of confidential communications between the Council 

and its attorney concerning a pending investigation, claim or action; and 2) in open 

session, authorizing action as appropriate based on the discussion in executive session. 



 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 

 

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council 

 

FROM: J. Guy Henson, City Manager 

 

DATE: August 9, 2016 

 

SUBJECT: Discussion and consideration of 1) entering into executive session, as allowed 

under 25 O.S. § 307(B)(4), for the purpose of confidential communications 

between the Council and its attorney concerning a pending investigation, claim 

or action; and 2) in open session, authorizing action as appropriate based on the 

discussion in executive session. 
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Appropriate information will be provided in executive session. 

 

 

 

 
J. Guy Henson, AICP 

City Manager 


